

City of Miami Beach
Transportation, Parking & Bicycle-Pedestrian Facilities Committee
November 13, 2023, 3:30 pm
Hybrid Meeting / Microsoft Teams & In-Person

- I. **Call to Order:** M. Gultanoff, Chair, called meeting to order at 3:35 p.m.
- II. **Rollcall/Attendance:** *Please see attendance sheet for reference.*
- III. **Approval of October 9, 2023 Meeting Minutes:** **Moved by L. Kolko, seconded by M. Edelstein; minutes approved.**
- IV. **Public Comment (2 minutes for each speaker)**
 - M. Gultanoff remarked on the following items:
 - Start of the Better Bus Network. Short discussion held and Transportation updated the committee. *To be discussed further during the Dec. 2023 TPBPFC meeting.*
 - Approval of Deco Bike extension; offers 3 free rides for CMB residents and the size of the program is increasing.
 - Transportation workshop held 2 weeks ago; updated the committee.
 - Outcome of the most recent local election cycle. Discussion held regarding term expirations and appointment/reappointment of committee members.
- V. **Presentation from Scout 65 Middle School Safety Patrol**
 - Lyla Rearte presented her thoughts and statistics on available greenways/bikeways and bicycle safety for children in the city. Discussion held.
- VI. **Commission Items**
 - **Upcoming Commission Items**
 - **Transportation:** School Zone Speed Limit signs; Discussion held.
 - **Transportation:** Chase Ave shared use path; Discussion held.
- VII. **City Department Items (Transportation, Parking, Public Works, CIP)**
 - **N/A**
- VIII. **Items Requested by Members**
 - **Art Basel Load In/Out Procedures & Safety Measures (M. Gultanoff, TCD, PD)**
 - PD & TCD updated the Committee. TCD provided a brief overview of activations taking place during Art Week 2023 and discussed how they coordinate with city departments for all special event activations. PD updated the committee with safety measures being implemented. Discussion held.

- **Follow up on Bus Stop Proposal (C. Esquivel, Transportation)**
 - C. Esquivel addressed the committee requesting updates on a previous proposal for designs for bus stop shelters. Transportation updated the Committee. Discussion held. *Transportation to present renderings of approved conceptual designs during the Dec. 2023 TPBPFC meeting.*
- **Update on Trolley Contract (C. Esquivel, Transportation)**
 - C. Esquivel addressed the committee requesting updates and more information on newer trolleys being added to and/or replacing the current fleet of trolleys. Transportation updated the Committee. Discussion held. *Transportation to provide reports, findings, and vehicle options during the Dec. 2023 TPBPFC meeting.*
- **Update on Indian Creek Drive Flooding Mitigation (E. Porcelli, PW)**
 - E. Porcelli addressed the committee with his concerns on the project. Public Works provided updates on progress of the project. Discussion held.
- **Discuss Best Practices for Exclusive Ped Phase & LPIs (M. Gultanoff, Transportation)**
 - M. Gultanoff addressed the Committee with his observations on Alton Rd. Transportation updated the committee. Discussion held.

IX. Status of Pending TPBPFC Items

X. Other Business

- **Items for Next Month**
 - 2024 TPBPFC Meeting Schedule
 - Follow-up items as mentioned above.

XI. Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 5:34 p.m.

NEXT MEETING: December 11, 2023